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Clarification questions submitted by Solomon Cramer: 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
30. Pg 47 (b)(ii)(a) – Commercial General Liability - Comment: To eliminate the need for 
Commercial Umbrella Liability under (iii)(c) below, please increase the following limits as 
follows:  
i. General Aggregate: $4,000,000  
iii. Each Occurrence: $3,000,000  
Question: Will the Authority accept this recommendation?  
SARAA Response: Yes. 
 
Clarification Question 
 
Does the concessionaire have the option to choose between the original limits & option 
proposed by SARAA, or are the new limits the only option available? 
 
SARAA Clarification Response:  
 
Yes, the concessionaire has the option to choose between the original limits and the options 
proposed to the limits listed in the answer to question 30. 
 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
35. Pg 48 (iii) Automobile Liability (b) – Comment: To eliminate the need for Commercial 
Umbrella Liability under (iii)(c) below, please increase the following limit as follows:  
Per Accident Combined Single Limit: $3,000,000  
Question: Will the Authority accept this recommendation?  
SARAA Response: Yes. 
 
Clarification Question 
 
Does the concessionaire have the option to choose between the original limits & option 
proposed by SARAA, or are the new limits the only option available? 
 
 



SARAA Clarification Response: 
 
Yes, the concessionaire has the option to choose between the original limits and the options 
proposed to the limits listed in the answer to Question 35. 
 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
9.  Pg 9, Disqualification.  Question:   Please confirm that Proposers may submit a bid for 

more than one brand.  
  
SARAA Response:  Each brand shall propose on its own and may not be combined with another 
brand.  Limited to one proposal per brand, independently prepared and not combined with 
other proposals. 
 
Clarification Question: 
 
Please clarify the term “independently prepared.” (Question 9).  Please confirm brands with the 
same parent company may submit separate proposals for the brands and have said proposals 
prepared by the same team of individuals and that is not considered collusion by the Authority 
as is customary.  Furthermore, please confirm brands with the same parent company, but who 
operate with separate and distinct Licensees, may not collude. 
 
SARAA Response: 
 
Agreed that companies that own and operate multiple brands may submit one (1) proposal for 
each brand being offered.  As long as the parent company will be the direct operator of the 
proposed brands, preparation of the individual proposals may be conducted, without 
restriction, by the parent company’s personnel.  Any proposals being submitted for a brand 
owned by a parent company but operated by a separate third party such as a licensee, etc., 
must be prepared independently by that third party without any discussion or involvement 
from the parent company that owns the brand. 
 
Additional Clarification Question: 
 
Please clarify the statement “without any discussion from the parent company.” Licensees of 
a national brand rely on their parent company for general information on a regular basis, 
including national market share reports, industry trends, general research and more.  A 
restriction on “any discussions” with a parent company is overly broad and essentially 
impossible for a licensee of a national brand to meet.  
 



 
SARAA Response: 
 
SARAA agrees the sharing of general business performance and metrics during the course of 
normal business operations and the receipt and use of this data is not restricted.  The reference 
to preparing independent proposals in the initial response specifically relates to, and prohibits, 
discussions or information shared between the proposer and any other company regarding the 
content of the licensee’s/third-party’s proposal.   
 
 
Clarification questions submitted by BJ Hubbard: 
 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
4. Question: When will proposals be opened? 

 
SARAA Response: SARAA is not planning a public opening. 
 

Clarifying Question: 
 

Will SARAA provide the final bid numbers to all Respondents immediately upon the conclusion 
of the RFP evaluation process? 

 
SARAA Clarification Response: 
 
SARAA will notify proposers as outlined in the RFP.  A summary of the proposal MAGs 
submitted will not be distributed but will be included in the written recommendation to the 
SARAA Board which becomes public record upon approval.   
 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
24. Proposal Bond, Proposal forms.  Question: May we use our own bond form, which is pre-
approved by our surety, in lieu of Authority’s form?  If not, will Authority be providing a bond 
specific to SARAA, not Boise? 
 
SARAA Response: No. SARAA’s revised proposal bond form is attached to this addendum. 
 
Clarification Request:  
 
 Please provide the proposal bond form.  No forms were attached to Addendum 2.  



SARAA Clarification Response: 
 
Form is attached. 
 
 
Original Question and Response: 
 
10. If a performance bond will be due after award, kindly make the amount some percentage of 
the first year’s MAG so it is a set dollar amount for term. 
 
SARAA Response: Agreed.  50% of first year’s MAG with no adjustment during the initial term. 

 
Clarification Request:  

 
Request: Form 1 (page 1 of Proposal Forms) references the Performance and Guaranty Bond 
Form, which was not provided in RFP or Addendum.  Will the Authority please provide the 
appropriate form? 
 
SARAA Clarification Response: 
 
The Performance Bond Form will be provided to successful proposers with the Concession 
Agreement at the conclusion of the RFP process.  The format of the performance bond will be 
similar to that of the Proposal Bond Form. 
 
 


